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November 4, 2025 

Mr. Mike Powers 
SMART Local 265 
3110 Woodcreek Drive 
Downers Grove, Illinois 60515 

Dear Mr. Powers: 

Re: November 4, 2025 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you w ith your November 4, 2025 Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). The Village of 
Bensenville received your request on November 4, 2025. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of October 2025. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more 
convenient for you. 

This FOIA is f or private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your 
extension request 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service." 

After a search of Village files, the following records were found responsive to your request: 

1) Village of Bensenville Permits Issued in October 2025. (3 pgs.) 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any quest ions or concerns in connection with this response. 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Mike Powers <mpowers@smart265.org> 
Tuesday, November 4, 2025 12:55 PM 
Mike Powers 
FOIA Request (General Permits October 2025) 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of ttie organization. 

Attention FOIA Officer, 

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of October 2025. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is 
more convenient for you. 

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your 
extension request. 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service 

Respectfully, 

Mike Powers 
Director of Organizing 
SMART Local 265 
311 O Woodcreek Dr. 
Downers Grove, IL, 60515 
Office:630-668-011 o 
Cell:630-204-0620 
Fax: 630-668-0932 
email: rnp_owecs_@s_mart265._oJg 

SMOHIT Helpline: Available 24/7 at 877-884-6221 to members and their families throughout the United 
States and Canada. Free, confidential, voluntary. 
When to call? Call for just about anything that gets in the way of you being your best self . 
. 9J--:' for all medical emergencies 
.9.8-8 Suicide and Crisis Lifeline 



PROJ DESCR LINE 2 STATUS LOCATION TOWN-CITY CONTR NAME APPLIC DATE 
R/R FURNACE & HEAT PUMP ACTIVE 220 NORTH WALNUT STREET B BENSENVILLE AMERICAN RESIDENTIAL SERVICE LLC 10/01/2025 
LIGHTING UPGRADE ACTIVE 872 THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE 10/01/2025 
RACKING ACTIVE 856 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 10/01/2025 
NEW FENCE ACTIVE 724 ALGONQUIN AVENUE BENSENVILLE 10/01/2025 
R/R PARTIAL PATIO ACTIVE 252 JUDSON STREET BENSENVILLE SALAZAR CONCRETE 10/02/2025 
FENCE ACTIVE 457 JUDSON STREET BENSENVILLE PARAMOUNT FENCE CO. 10/02/2025 
ELEVATOR INSTALL ACTIVE 185 MASSEL COURT BENSENVILLE 10/02/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 833 PLENTYWOOD LANE BENSENVILLE 10/02/2025 
SEWER CLEAN OUT INSTALL ACTIVE 449 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE 10/02/2025 
R/R FURNACE ,FANVENT ACTIVE 919 JOHN DNR CONSTRUCTION 10/03/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 477 THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE 10/03/2025 
R/R FIRE HYDRANT ACTIVE 250SOUTHTHORNDALEAVENUE BENSENVILLE MR MAINTENANCE INC. 10/03/2025 
R/R FIRE HYDRANT ACTIVE 951 NORTH THORNDALE AVENUE BENSENVILLE MR MAINTENANCE INC. 10/03/2025 
SOLAR PANELS ACTIVE 301 GEORGE STREET BENSENVILLE SUN RUN INSTALLATION SERVICES 10/03/2025 
SOLAR PANELS ACTIVE 917 BREITER COURT BENSENVILLE SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES 10/03/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 1010 BROOKWOOD STREET BENSENVILLE 10/06/2025 
LOW VOLTAGE ACTIVE 700 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE SUMMIT GENERAL CONTRACTORS 10/07/2025 
ADDING FIRE ALARM TO EXISTING SYSTEM ACTIVE 872 THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE MR MAINTENANCE INC 10/07/2025 
WALL SIGN ACTIVE 170 SOUTH THORNDALE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 10/07/2025 
LOW VOLTAGE ACTIVE 480 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE FOREST SECURITY 10/07/2025 
GENERATOR ACTIVE 237 MOHAWK DRIVE BENSENVILLE INTEGRITY ENERGY SYSTEMS 10/07/2025 
WALL BRACE ALONG THE FOUNDATION WALL ACTIVE 145 SOUTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE U.S. WATERPROOFING 10/07/2025 
REPAIR INSULATED GLASS ACTIVE 123 MAIN STREET BENSENVILLE CLARION CONTRUCTION 10/07/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 1032 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE JJ CONSTRUCTION ENT. INC 10/07/2025 
FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 630 NORTH IL ROUTE 83 BENSENVILLE FOX VALLEY FIRE 10/08/2025 
FIRE DAMAGE CLEAN UP ACTIVE 124 EAST PAMELA DRIVE BENSENVILLE 10/08/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 401 PARK STREET BENSENVILLE 10/08/2025 
SHED ACTIVE 254 NORTH PINE LANE BENSENVILLE TUFF SHED 10/08/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 1062 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 10/08/2025 
NORTHEAST OFFICE BUil-OUT ACTIVE 600 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE 10/09/2025 
DETACHED GARAGE ACTIVE 245 MAY STREET BENSENVILLE DAN LEV'S GARAGES 10/09/2025 
FENCE ACTIVE 185 MAY STREET BENSENVILLE SUPERIOR CHICAGOLAND DBA SUPERIOR FENCEA 10/09/2025 
R/R ROOF ACTIVE 145 EAST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE GLOBAL EXTERIOR EXPERTS 10/10/2025 
FENCE ACTIVE 273 EAST CREST AVENUE BENSENVILLE REVAMP FENCE AND DECK 10/10/2025 
CARPORT ACTIVE 425 MINER STREET BENSENVILLE 10/10/2025 
R/R CONCRETE ACTIVE 402 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE CHAVIER CONCRETE INC 10/10/2025 
WALL SIGN ACTIVE 471 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE MIDWEST GRAPHIC STUDIO INC. 10/10/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 321 HAWTHORNE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 10/10/2025 

ACTIVE 1090 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE BENSENVILLE 10/14/2025 



FENCE ACTIVE 301 MINER STREET BENSENVILLE CHAPPELL, JASON 10/14/2025 
EV CHARGER ACTIVE 129 SOUTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE 10/15/2025 
FIRE DOOR ACTIVE 582 SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE MR MAINTENANCE INC. 10/15/2025 
SOLAR PANELS ACTIVE 415 ROSE STREET BENSENVILLE SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES 10/15/2025 
UPGRADING ACTIVE 244 WILLIAM STREET BENSENVILLE BLUE WATER BUILDERS INC. 10/15/2025 
FIRE ALARM FINALED 600 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE 10/15/2025 
FIRE SPRINKLER FINALED 600 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE FORBES FIRE PROTECTION INC. 10/15/2025 
R/R ROOF & GUTTERS - 2 GARAGES ACTIVE 438 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 10/16/2025 
SOLAR PANELS ACTIVE 1205 ARGYLE STREET BENSENVILLE GREENGRIDS 10/16/2025 
R/R DRIVEWAY ACTIVE 184 BARRON STREET BENSENVILLE FAHEY & SON PAVING 10/16/2025 
NEW GARAGE ACTIVE 1209 ITASCA STREET BENSENVILLE 10/16/2025 
R/R DRIVEWAY ACTIVE 100 LELAND COURT C BENSENVILLE UNIQUE CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION INC. 10/16/2025 
SOLAR PANELS ACTIVE 556 NORTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE OPAL ENERGY GROUP LLC 10/16/2025 
FIRE SPRINKLER ACTIVE 600 SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE CLARION CONSTRUCTION 10/17/2025 
PERGOLA ACTIVE 710 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD A BENSENVILLE 7 HILL REAL ESTATE, INC 10/17/2025 
R/R LOADING DOCK ACTIVE 1255 MARK STREET BENSENVILLE RG CONTRACTING GROUP 10/17/2025 
RE-ROOF, GUTTERS, SOFFIT & FASCIA ACTIVE 341 NORTH FRANZEN STREET BENSENVILLE 10/17/2025 
RENOVATION ACTIVE 1254 MARK STREET BENSENVILLE DOTE, ANTHONY 10/17/2025 
RENOVATION INTERIOR & EXTERIOR ACTIVE 480 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE SUPERIOR BRANDS CORP. 10/20/2025 
R/R ROOF {GARAGE ONLY) ACTIVE 327 EAST JEFFERSON STREET BENSENVILLE 10/20/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 1301 MEDINAH STREET BENSENVILLE 10/20/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 225 WEST FOSTER AVENUE BENSENVILLE 10/21/2025 
R/R FURNACE ACTIVE 225 ROSE STREET BENSENVILLE ABC PHCE 10/21/2025 
R/R ROOF ACTIVE 210 EAST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 10/21/2025 
GARAGE RE-ROOF ACTIVE 817 WEST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 10/21/2025 
DRAIN ACTIVE 307 POPLAR AVENUE BENSENVILLE FLOW CHICAGO INC. 10/21/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 805 BRENTWOOD DRIVE BENSENVILLE 10/21/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 124 EAST PAMELA DRIVE BENSENVILLE 10/22/2025 
SPECIAL USE PERMIT ACTIVE 1001 ENTRY DRIVE BENSENVILLE 10/22/2025 
LOW VOLTAGE ACTIVE 200 SOUTH THORNDALE AVENUE BENSENVILLE FOREST SECURITY 10/23/2025 
R/RAC ACTIVE 502 EAST CREST AVENUE BENSENVILLE ABC PHCE 10/23/2025 
ASPHALT MILL AND PAVE ACTIVE 700 LARSEN LANE BENSENVILLE PAVESTAR INC. 10/23/2025 
SIGNS STAFF REVIEW 18 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 10/23/2025 
SPECIAL USE PERMIT ACTIVE 1061 WAVELAND AVENUE FRANKLIN PARK 10/24/2025 
ADDITION ACTIVE 832 BRENTWOOD DRIVE BENSENVILLE 10/24/2025 
FRONT OFFICE BUILDOUT ACTIVE 354 COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE BENSENVILLE NORTHWEST GENERAL CONTRACTORS INC. 10/24/2025 
REPLACE EXTERIOR PRIVATE FIRE HYDRANT STAFF REVIEW 400 NORTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE MR MAINTENANCE INC. 10/27/2025 
R/R ASPHALT ACTIVE 804 EAGLE DRIVE BENSENVILLE ELMHURST CONCRETE INC. 10/28/2025 
DEMO STAFF REVIEW 800 SOUTH THORNDALE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 10/28/2025 
R/R ASPHALT AREAS ACTIVE 401 COUNTY LINE ROAD FRANKLIN PARK RG CONTRACTING GROUP 10/28/2025 



RTU REPLACEMENT 

NORTHWEST OFFICE BUILDOUT 
CARPORT INSTALLATION 

ACTIVE 1410 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE ASTI HEATING & AIR 
ACTIVE 700 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE GULLO INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT CORP 
STAFF REVIEW 368 SPRUCE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 

10/28/2025 
10/28/2025 

10/30/2025 


